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Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 2

From: Kathy Bucknell [kathy@superiorflorida.com]
. Sent:  Thursday, July 22, 2010 10:10 AM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Togeir Voldsund Invest AS
Hi Erin:

I have cut and pasted the information for you which is as follows:

Foreign Profit Corporation

,0\9\9(\
TORGEIR VOLDSUND INVEST AS, INC %

Filing Information

_Document Number 08000003659
FEI/EIN Number 680657058

Date Filed 08/19/2008
State oC
Status ACTIVE
Regards,
Kathy J. Bucknell
superiorfloridarealty.com
877 East Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

wk: + 1 (561) 300-3001
fx: + 1 (561) 392-8280
mb: -+ 1 (561) 213-9951
em: kathy@superiorfloridarealty.com

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 10:06 AM

To: Kathy Bucknell

Subject: RE: Togeir Voldsund Invest AS

I cannot seem to find the name of your business in ounr database.

Can you please forward me the document number associated with this name?

Eirin M. Malave

Amendments

Burean of Commercial Recording
Division of Corporations

P e M SeEe N W My




From: Kathy Bucknell [mailto:kathy@superiorflorida.com]
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 1:40 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Togeir Voldsund Invest AS

Please update the above Corporations EIN to 88-0667252.

Should you have any guestions, please feel free to contact us.

With kind regards,

Kathy J. Bucknell
superiorfloridarealty.com
8§77 East Palmetto Park Road
Boca Raton, FL 33432

wk: + 1 (561) 300-3001
fx: + 1 (561) 392-8280
mb: + 1 (561) 213-9951
em: kathy@superiorfloridarealty.com
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